
ACTION ITEM November 19, 2025 

 

TO: Board of Education 

FROM: Richard Cunningham 

SUBJECT: Consideration of/to accept the bid from S.M Wilson & Co. to be the general contractor 
of the Murrayville Woodson Elementary New Building Project. 

 

PROPOSED MOTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION: 

I recommend that the Board of Education accept the bid from: 

1. S.M Wilson & Co as the General Contractor for the Murrayville Woodson Elementary project for 
$16,070,000; 

2. S.M Wilson & Co. Alternative bid 1 with Tech Electronics for Door Access Controls; 
3. S.M Wilson & Co. Alternative bid 2 with Camp electric for the Structured Cabling System;  
4. S.M Wilson & Co. Alternative bid 3 for the Pre-K Playground; 
5. S.M Wilson & Co. Alternative bid 5 for Below Ground Fire Suppression provisionally based upon 

fire hydrant flow test. 

 
MOVED BY: _____________________________ Seconded: _______________________________ 
 

YEA:  NAY: YEA:  NAY: 
      

__________ MR. BEARD __________ __________ MRS. LEONARD __________ 

__________ MR. POOL __________ __________ MRS. WILSON __________ 

__________ MR. LONERGAN __________ __________ MRS. STEWART __________ 

__________ MRS. TRACE __________    

 

Background Information: 

 



 

Notes: 

1. Alternative Bid 4 is rejected.  The Above Ground Fire Suppression will not be visually appealing 
to the new school. 

2. Alternative Bid 6 is rejected.  The new building will include the two Cross Category Classrooms. 

3. The above bid does not include contingency for the project nor demolition.  
 


